GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT

FY 2022-23




GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CORPORATE INFORMATION
CIN: L45200MH2005PLC156879

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Krushang Mahesh Shah

(Appointed as Chairman & Managing Director w.e.f. 30/05/2022)

Mr. Prasham Shah

(Appointed as Executive Director w.e.f. 19/03/2022)

Mr. Mahesh Kantilal Shah

(Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f.19.10.2005 and resigned w.e.f.
23/03/2022)

Mrs. Mamta Mahesh Shah

(Appointed as Executive Director w.e.f. 19.10.2005 and resigned w.e.f
23/03/2022)

Non —Executive & Independent Directors

Mr. Radhakrishnan Pillai

(Appointed w.e.f 14/08/2020)

Ms. Tina Dass

(Appointed w.e.f. 19/03/2022)

REGISTERED OFFICE

Office No. 006/A Wing, Ground Floor, Western Edge—2 Premises Co-
op. Society Limited, Western Express Highway, Borivali (East),
Mumbai — 400066

Website - www.giriraj.co
Email address — info@gqiriraj.co
Contact No. 022-2890635

BANKERS

Yes Bank Limited

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s.RH A D & Co., Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 102588W)

STOCK EXCHANGE

National Stock Exchange of India (NSE)
(Listed on SME platform of NSE i.e., ‘NSE Emerge’)

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

September 27, 2023, Wednesday at 10.00 A.M. at the registered office of
the company

REGISTRARS AND SHARE
TRANSFER AGENTS

M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited

Subramanian Building 1, Club House Road, Chennai - 600002
SEBI Registration No. INRO00003753

Contact No. 91-44-28460390

Email ID — cameo@cameoindia.com

Website — www.cameoindia.com



http://www.giriraj.co/
mailto:cameo@cameoindia.com
http://www.cameoindia.com/

NOTICE OF 18™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE EIGHTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF THE MEMBERS OF GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, THE 27™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 10:00 AM. AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT OFFICE NO. 006/A WING,
GROUND FLOOR, WESTERN EDGE-2 PREMISES CO-OP. SOCIETY LIMITED,
WESTERN EXPRESS HIGHWAY, BORIVALI (EAST), MUMBAI - 400 066 TO
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS THEREON.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

. TO OFFER, ISSUE AND ALLOT EQUITY SHARES ON PREFERENTIAL BASIS

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 42 and Section 62(1)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), read with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014, the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and
other applicable provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modifications(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), and subject to the
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“SEBI (ICDR) Regulations™), Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
amended up to date (“SEBI (LODR) Regulations”), the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Substantial Acquisitions of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended (the
“Takeover Regulations™) as in force and subject to other applicable rules, regulations and
guidelines of Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) and/ or the stock exchanges
where the shares of the Company are listed and enabling provisions of the memorandum and
articles of association of the Company and subject to the requisite approvals, consents,
permissions and/ or sanctions of regulatory and other appropriate authorities, as may be
required and subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of them while granting
any such approvals, consents, permissions, and/ or sanctions and which may be agreed to, by
the Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”, which term shall be deemed to include any
committee constituted by the Board to exercise its powers including the powers conferred
hereunder or any person authorized by the Board or its committee for such purpose) and
subject to any other alterations, modifications, corrections, changes and variations that may
be decided by the Board in its absolute discretion, the consent and approval of the members
of the Company be and is hereby granted to Board to create, offer, issue and allot on a
preferential basis, 7,40,000 (Seven Lac Forty Thousand) equity shares of face value Rs. 10/-
each (“Equity Shares”) for cash at a price of Rs. 581/- (including a premium of Rs. 571/- per



Equity Share), to the following Proposed Allottees, for a total consideration aggregating up to
Rs. 42,99,40,000/- for cash consideration by way of a preferential issue on a private
placement basis (“Preferential Issue”) on such terms and conditions as may be determined by
the Board in accordance with the Act, SEBI ICDR Regulations and other applicable laws.

Sr. | Particulars PAN Number(s) | Number of Equity
No of the proposed | Shares proposed to
allottee(s) be allotted

Promoter Category
1 | Mr. Krushang Mahesh Shah DIFPS8897P 2,00,000

Non-Promoter Category

2 | Mr. Nitin Shah AAVPS0807L 50,000

3 | Mr. Raichand Mehta AEIPM1945E 1,50,000

4 | M/s. Chips & Bytes (India) | AADCC0754H 1,75,000
Pvt. Ltd.

5 | M/s. Wisdom Packaging Pvt. | AAACW9855A 1,50,000
Ltd.

6 | Mr. Inder Singh Parihar AAEPP6061C 10,000

7 | Mr. Gulshan Arora AEDPA0848M 5,000
Total 7,40,000

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in terms of the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, the relevant date for determining the floor price for the Preferential Issue of the
Equity Shares is August 28, 2023, being the date 30 days prior to the date of this Annual
General Meeting (“Relevant Date”) on which this special resolution is proposed to be passed.

RESLOVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be fully
paid up and rank pari-passu with the existing Equity Shares of the Company in all respects
(including with respect to dividend and voting powers) from the date of allotment thereof, be
subject to the requirements of all applicable laws and shall be subject to the provisions of the
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the generality of the above
Resolution, the issue of the Equity Shares to the Proposed Allottee(s) under the Preferential
Issue shall be subject to the following terms and conditions apart from others as prescribed
under applicable laws:

a) The Proposed Allottee(s) shall be required to bring in the entire consideration for the
Equity Shares to be allotted to such allottee(s), on or before the date of allotment
thereof.

b) The Equity Shares so offered, issued and allotted to the Proposed Allottee(s), shall be
issued by the Company for cash consideration;

¢) The Equity Shares shall be allotted in dematerialized form only within a maximum
period of fifteen (15) days from the date of passing of the special resolution by the



Members, provided that where the allotment of Equity Shares is subject to receipt of
any approval or permission from Applicable Regulatory Authorities, the allotment
shall be completed within a period of fifteen (15) days from the date of receipt of last
of such approvals or permissions.

d) The Equity Shares shall be allotted by the Company to the Proposed Allottee(s) in de-
materialized form within the time prescribed under the applicable laws;

e) The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be fully paid-up and shall be subject
to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
and shall rank pari passu with the existing equity shares of the Company in all
respects including the payment of dividend and voting rights from the date of
allotment thereof;

f) The Equity Shares to be allotted shall be locked in for such period as specified in the
provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

g) The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be listed and traded on National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE Emerge) where the existing equity shares of
the Company are listed, subject to the receipt of necessary regulatory permissions and
approvals, as the case may be.

h) The consideration for allotment of Equity Shares shall be paid to the Company from
the bank accounts of the Proposed Allottee(s).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the
name of the Proposed Allottee(s) be recorded for the issue of invitation to subscribe to the
Equity Shares and a private placement offer letter in Form No.PAS-4 together with an
application form be issued to the Proposed Allottee(s) inviting him to subscribe to the Equity
Shares.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the monies received by the Company from the proposed
allottee(s) for application of the Equity Shares pursuant to this private placement shall be
kept by the Company in a separate bank account.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to accept any
modification(s) in the terms of issue of Equity Shares, subject to the provisions of the Act and
the SEBI ICDR Regulations, without being required to seek any further consent or approval
of the Members.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the
Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in
its absolute discretion, deem necessary, desirable or expedient, including without limitation,
issuing clarifications, resolving all questions of doubt, effecting any modifications or changes
to the foregoing (including modification to the terms of the issue), entering into contracts,
arrangements, agreements, documents (including for appointment of agencies, intermediaries
and advisors for the Preferential Issue) and to authorize all such persons as may be necessary,
in connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Board in its absolute discretion shall
deem fit without being required to seek any fresh approval of the Members and to settle all
questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to the offer, issue and allotment of



the Equity Shares and listing thereof with the Stock Exchanges as appropriate and utilisation
of proceeds of the Preferential Issue, open one or more bank accounts in the name of the
Company or otherwise, as may be necessary or expedient in connection with the Preferential
Issue, apply to Stock Exchanges for obtaining of in-principle and listing approval of the
Equity Shares and other activities as may be necessary for obtaining listing and trading
approvals, file necessary forms with the appropriate authority or expedient in this regard and
undertake all such actions and compliances as may be necessary, desirable or expedient for
the purpose of giving effect to this resolution in accordance with applicable law including the
SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI Listing Regulations take all other steps which may be
incidental, consequential, relevant or ancillary in this connection and to effect any
modification to the foregoing and the decision of the Board shall be final and conclusive.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or
any of the powers herein conferred, as it may deem fit in its absolute direction, to any
committee of the Board or any one or more Director(s)/ any Officer(s) of the Company to
give effect to the aforesaid resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board or committee(s) duly
constituted for this purpose in connection with any matter(s) referred to or contemplated in the
foregoing resolution be and are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respects.”

. TO CAPITALIZE THE RESERVES AND ISSUE BONUS SHARES TO THE

SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 63 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Share Capital & Debentures), Rules, 2014 and
the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and in accordance with
the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, all other applicable provisions, Regulations and Guidelines issued from time to time by
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and other statutory authorities and such
approvals, consents, permissions, conditions and sanctions as may be necessary from
appropriate authorities and subject to such terms and modifications, if any, as may be
specified while according such approvals and subject to acceptance of such conditions or
modifications by the Board of Directors, the consent of the shareholders of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to capitalize a sum not exceeding Rs. 19,13,64,000/- (Rupees Nineteen
Crore Thirteen Lacs Sixty Four Thousand only) out of the sum standing to the credit of
Securities Premium Account and/or Free Reserves and/or Retained Earnings as may be
considered necessary, as per the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2023, be capitalized and transferred to Share Capital Account and that
such sum shall be applied for allotment of New Equity Shares of the Company of Rs.10/-
(Rupee Ten) each as fully paid-up Bonus Equity Shares to the persons who on a ‘Record
Date’ shall be holders of the existing Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each of the
Company, in the proportion of 4:1 i.e., Four (4) new equity share of Rs. 10/- each for every
One (1) equity share of Rs. 10/- each held as on the Record Date and that the new bonus
equity shares so issued and allotted shall be treated for all purposes as an increase in the
nominal amount of the equity share capital of the Company held by each of such member(s).



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the New Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each to be allotted as
Bonus Shares shall be subject to the terms and conditions contained in the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company and shall rank pari-passu in all respects with and
carry the same rights as the existing Equity Shares and shall be entitled to participate in full in
any dividends and any other corporate action declared after the New Equity Shares are
allotted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of members who hold shares in dematerialization
form, the equity shares shall be credited to the respective beneficiary accounts of the members
with their respective Depository Participant(s) and in case of the members who hold equity
shares in physical form, the share certificate(s) in respect of the equity shares shall be
dispatched, within such times as prescribed under the law and by the relevant authorities.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the allotment of the New Equity Shares as Bonus Shares to
the extent they relate to Non-Resident Indians (NRIs), Foreign Portfolio Investors (FPIs),
Persons of Indian Origin (P10), Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCB) and other foreign investors
of the Company shall be subject to the approval of the RBI, under the Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999, or any other regulatory authority, as necessary.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take necessary
steps for listing of the New Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges where the securities of the
Company are presently listed, as per the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations and other
applicable guidelines, rules and regulations.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any
Committee duly constituted by the Board or any authority as may be approved by the Board)
be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary
for giving effect to the above resolutions including such directions as may be necessary or
desirable and to settle all questions or difficulties whatsoever that may arise with regard to the
issue, allotment, distribution and listing of the New Equity Shares and its decision shall be
final and binding.

For and on behalf of Board

Sd/-

Krushang Shah
Managing Director
Place: Mumbai
Date: 05/09/2023

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need
not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be
deposited at the registered office of the Company before the commencement of the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A



member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution
together with the specimen signature(s) of the representative(s) authorized under the said
Board Resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Proxy form and route map of the venue of the Meeting are annexed hereto.

. A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special
Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

. The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent to the members.
Member may note that Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 has been uploaded on the website
of the Company at www.giriraj.co The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the
Stock Exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com

. Those shareholders who have not yet registered their e-mail address are requested to get their
e-mail addresses submitted, by following the procedure given below:

(@) In case shares are held in physical mode, please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
sofia@cameoindia.com

(b) In case shares are held in Demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID +
CLID or 16-digit beneficiary 1D), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to sofia@cameoindia.com

(c) It is clarified that for permanent submission of e-mail address, the shareholders are
however requested to register their email address, in respect of electronic holdings with
the depository through the concerned depository participants and in respect of physical
holdings with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Cameo Corporate
Services Limited by following the due procedure.

(d) Those shareholders who have already registered their e-mail address are requested to
keep their e-mail addresses validated with their depository participants / the Company’s
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Cameo Corporate Services Limited to enable
servicing of notices / documents / annual Reports electronically to their e-mail address.

Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at
the AGM or who would like to ask questions or registered themselves as Speaker, are
requested to write to the Company mentioning their name demat account number/folio
number, email id, mobile number at info@aqiriraj.co well in advance so as to enable the
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management to keep the information ready. The Company reserves the right to restrict the
number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

9. Members holding the shares in dematerialized form are requested to notify immediately, the
information regarding change of address and bank particulars to their respective Depository
Participant.

10. The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of contracts or arrangements in
which the Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all
other documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection in electronic mode.

11. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from 24" September, 2023 to 27" September, 2023 (both days inclusive).

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their
depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company or Cameo
Corporate Services Ltd.

13. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement is open for
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days,
except Saturdays and Sundays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

14. Pursuant to the Notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated. 19" March,
2015 with reference to the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,
companies covered under Chapter XB and XC as per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 are
exempted from e-voting provisions. The company is covered under Chapter XB and is listed
on “NSE Emerge”, SME platform of National Stock Exchange and therefore the e-voting
provisions are not applicable to the company thence not provided.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by
allowing paperless compliances by the companies and has issued circulars stating that service of
notice / documents including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail to its members. To support this
green initiative of the Government in full measure, members who have not registered their e-mail
addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses, in respect of electronic holdings
with the Depository through their concerned Depository Participants. Members who hold shares in
physical form are requested to register the same with the Company’s Share Transfer Agent, Cameo
Corporate ServicesLtd. Email: sofia@cameoindia.com
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Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

The following Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in
the Notice

Item No. 2

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) in their meeting held on Monday, August 28, 2023
subject to necessary approval(s), have approved the proposal for raising of funds for an amount not
exceeding Rs. 42,99,40,000/- by way of issue of 7,40,000 Equity shares having face value of Rs. 10/-
each on preferential basis.

In terms of Section 62(1)(c) read with section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder (the ‘Act’), and in accordance with the provisions of Chapter V “Preferential Issue” of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 (the “ICDR Regulations”) as amended, and on the terms and conditions and formalities as
stipulated in the Act and the ICDR Regulations, the Preferential Issue requires approval of the
Members by way of a special resolution.

The Board therefore, seeks approval of the Members as set out at Item No. 2 in the notice, by way of
a special resolution. Subject to approval of the shareholders of the Company, the Board vide its
board resolution dated August 28, 2023 has authorized the issuance and allotment of 7,40,000
Equity Shares at a price of Rs. 581/- per Equity Share provided that the minimum price of equity
shares so issued shall not be less than the price arrived at, in accordance with Chapter V of the ICDR
Regulations, to the Investors by way of a preferential allotment for a total consideration of Rs.
42,99,40,000/-

The relevant disclosures in relation to the Preferential Issue as required under the SEBI ICDR
Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules issued thereunder, are set forth below:

1) Particulars of the Preferential Issue including date of passing of Board resolution

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on August 28, 2023 has, subject to the approval of
the Members and such other approvals as may be required, approved the issuance of up to
7,40,000 Equity Shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- each, at a price of Rs. 581/- per Equity
Share (at a premium of Rs. 571/- per Equity Share), aggregating up to Rs. 42,99,40,000/- to
the proposed allottee(s), for cash consideration, by way of a preferential issue on a private
placement basis.

2) Kinds of securities offered and the price at which security is being offered, and the total/
maximum number of securities to be issued

Up to 7,40,000 Equity Shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- each at a price of Rs. 581/- per
Equity Share (at a premium of Rs. 571/- per Equity Share), aggregating up to Rs.
42,99,40,000/-, such price being not less than the minimum price as on the Relevant Date (as
set out below) determined in accordance with the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations.

3) Basis on which the price has been arrived at and justification for the price (including
premium, if any).



4)

5)

6)

7)

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on SME platform of National Stock Exchange
of India Limited (“NSE Emerge”). The Equity Shares are frequently traded in terms of the
SEBI ICDR Regulations and NSE, being the Stock Exchange with higher trading volumes for
the preceding Ten trading days prior to the Relevant Date, has been considered for
determining the floor price in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

In terms of the applicable provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the floor price for the
Preferential Issue is Rs. 581/- per Equity Share. The price per Equity Share to be issued
pursuant to the Preferential Issue is fixed at Rs. 581/-, being not less than the floor price
computed in accordance with Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Amount which the company intends to raise by way of such securities;

Aggregating up to Rs. 42,99,40,000/-

Objects of the Issue

The proceeds of the Preferential Issue shall be utilized for prepayment of borrowings of the
Company, working capital requirement, meeting future funding requirements, other general
corporate purposes etc.

Relevant Date

In terms of the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the relevant date for
determining the floor price for the Preferential Issue is August 28, 2023, being the working
day preceding 30 days prior to the date of this Annual General Meeting (AGM), which
happens to be on September 27, 2023.

The class or classes of persons to whom the allotment is proposed to be made

The Preferential Issue of Equity Shares is proposed to be made to the following proposed
allottee(s):

Sr. | Particulars PAN Number(s) of | Number of
No the proposed | Equity  Shares
allottee(s) proposed to be
allotted
Promoter Category
1 | Mr. Krushang Mahesh Shah DIFPS8897P 2,00,000

Non-Promoter Category

2 | Mr. Nitin Shah AAVPS0807L 50,000

3 | Mr. Raichand Mehta AEIPM1945E 1,50,000

4 | M/s. Chips & Bytes (India) AADCCO0754H 1,75,000
Pvt. Ltd.

5 | M/s. Wisdom Packaging Pvt. AAACWOI855A 1,50,000

Ltd.




6 | Mr. Inder Singh Parihar AAEPP6061C 10,000
7 | Mr. Gulshan Arora AEDPAO0848M 5,000
Total 7,40,000

8) Intent of the Promoters, directors or key managerial personnel of the Company to
subscribe to the Preferential Issue

None of the Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives intend to
subscribe to any Equity Shares pursuant to the Preferential Issue except Mr. Krushang Shah
(Promoter and Managing Director)

9) Proposed time frame within which the Preferential Issue shall be completed
As required under the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares shall be allotted by the
Company within a maximum period of 15 days from the date of passing of this Resolution,
provided that where the allotment of the proposed Equity Shares is pending on account of
receipt of any approval or permission from any regulatory or statutory authority, the
allotment shall be completed within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt of last of
such approvals or permissions.

10) Principal terms of assets charged as securities
Not applicable.

11) Shareholding pattern of the Company before and after the Preferential Issue
Please refer Annexure - A to this Notice for details.

12) Material terms of raising such securities

The Equity Shares being issued shall be pari-passu with the existing Equity Shares of the
Company in all respects, including dividend and voting rights.

13) Number of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis have already been made
during the year, in terms of number of securities as well as price

During the year, no preferential allotment has been made to any person as of the date of this
Notice.

14) Identity of the natural persons who are the ultimate beneficial owners of the Equity
Shares proposed to be allotted and/or who ultimately control the proposed allottees, the
percentage of post Preferential Issue capital that may be held by them and change in
control, if any, in the Company consequent to the Preferential Issue

Identity of the allottees and the percentage of post preferential issue capital that may be held
by them:



Name of | Category | Present pre-issue | % of total equity | Ultimate beneficial

the shareholding capital owners

glrl(;?t%z(e(g) Pre- issue | % of | Post issue | % of

holding total holding total
equity equity
capital capital

Mr. Promoter 15,98,100 39.52 | 17,98,100 37.58 | Not Applicable

Krushang

Mahesh

Shah

Mr. Nitin | Non- 1200 0.03 51,200 1.07 | Not Applicable

Shah Promoter

(Public)

Mr. Non- 0 0| 1,50,000 3.14 | Not Applicable

Raichand | Promoter

Mehta (Public)

M/s. Non- 0 0 1,75,000 3.66 | 1. Mr. Narendra Agarwal

Chips & | Promoter 605, 6" Floor, Ajay Apt

Bytes (Public) CHS Ltd., Bachani Nagar,

(India) Daftary ~ Nagar,  Near

Pvt. Ltd. Khodiyar Mandir, Malad
East, Mumbai — 400097
PAN : AEXPA5077N
2. Mrs. Tanuja Narendra
Agarwal
605, 6" Floor, Ajay Apt
CHS Ltd., Bachani Nagar,
Daftary  Nagar, Near
Khodiyar Mandir, Malad
East, Mumbai — 400097
PAN : AGSPA4753E

M/s. Non- 1,79,400 4.44 3,29,400 6.89 | 1. Mr. Bhavesh Ramniklal

Wisdom Promoter Gala

Packaging | (Public) Flat No. 1203, Earth Pillar

Pvt. Ltd. Tower, Sadashiv Lane,
Khandilkar Road, Opp
Ram Maruti Mandir,
Charni Road East, Mumbai
— 400004

PAN : AIUPG1649M

2. Mrs. Sejal Bhavesh Gala
Flat No. 1203, Earth Pillar
Tower, Sadashiv Lane,
Khandilkar Road, Opp
Ram Maruti Mandir,
Charni Road East, Mumbai
— 400004

PAN : ACOPV5655Q




Mr. Inder | Non- 1,200 0.03 11,200 0.23 | Not Applicable
Singh Promoter
Parihar (Public)
Mr. Non- 0 0 5,000 0.10 | Not Applicable
Gulshan Promoter
Arora (Public)

15) The change in control, if any, in the Company that would occur consequent to the
Preferential Issue, and the percentage of post preferential issue capital that may be held
by the allottees

There will be no change in control or management in the Company consequent to the
completion of the Preferential Issue to the proposed allottee. The percentage of post
Preferential Issue capital that will be held by the Investors shall be 15.47%.

16) Contribution being made by the promoters or directors either as part of the
Preferential Issue or separately in furtherance of objects

Contribution is being made by Mr. Krushang Shah (Promoter and Managing Director) and
Mr. Prasham Shah (Executive Director) as part of the Preferential Issue.

17) Valuation and Justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration
other than cash

Not applicable
18) Lock-in Period

The Equity Shares to be allotted on a preferential basis shall be locked-in for such period as
specified under Regulations 167 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

19) The current and proposed status of the allottee(s) post the Preferential Issue namely,
promoter or non-promoter

The proposed allottee(s) are not the promoter of the Company except Mr. Krushang Shah.
Current and proposed status as follows:

Sr. | Particulars Current Status Proposed Status
No
1 | Mr. Krushang Mahesh Shah Promoter Promoter
2 | Mr. Nitin Shah Non-Promoter Non-Promoter
3 | Mr. Raichand Mehta NA Non-Promoter
4 | M/s. Chips & Bytes (India) NA Non-Promoter
Pvt. Ltd.
5 | M/s. Wisdom Packaging Pvt. Non-Promoter Non-Promoter
Ltd.
6 | Mr. Inder Singh Parihar Non-Promoter Non-Promoter
7 | Mr. Gulshan Arora NA Non-Promoter




Sr. no. 3, 4 and 7 do not hold any pre-preferential holding in the Company and hence remark
in the Current Status column is Not Applicable i.e., NA

20) Undertakings

a)

b)

d)

None of the Company, its directors or Promoters have been declared as wilful defaulter or
fraudulent borrower as defined under the SEBI ICDR Regulations. None of its Directors
or Promoter is a fugitive economic offender as defined under the SEBI ICDR
Regulations.

The Company is eligible to make the Preferential Issue to proposed allottees under
Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

As the Equity Shares have been listed for a period of more than ninety days as on the
Relevant Date, the provisions of Regulation 164(3) of SEBI ICDR Regulations governing
re-computation of the price of shares shall not be applicable.

The Company shall re-compute the price of the Equity Shares to be allotted under the
Preferential Allotment in terms of the provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations where it is
required to do so.

If the amount payable on account of the re-computation of price is not paid within the
time stipulated in the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares to be allotted under the
Preferential Allotment shall continue to be locked-in till the time such amount is paid by
the allottees.

The Company is in compliance with the conditions for continuous listing of Equity
Shares as specified in the listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges and the Listing
Regulations, as amended and circulars and notifications issued by the SEBI thereunder.

21) Practicing Company Secretary’s Certificate

The certificate from M/s. Sandeep Dubey & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
certifying that the Preferential Issue is being made in accordance with the requirements
contained in the SEBI ICDR Regulations shall be made available for inspection by the
Members during the meeting and will also be made available on the Company’s website and
will be accessible at the link: www.giriraj.co

22) Other disclosures

a) During the period from April 01, 2023 until the date of Notice of this AGM, the
Company has not made any preferential issue of Equity Shares.

b) Since the Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the stock exchanges and the
Preferential Issue is more than 5%, report of the registered valuer is required under
the provisions of second proviso to Rule 13(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014 for the proposed Preferential Issue and under applicable
provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations. The report is available for inspection at the
registered office of the company during business hours except Sunday and holidays.


http://www.giriraj.co/

c) The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than
cash together with valuation report of the registered valuer is not applicable as the
allotment of Equity Shares under the Preferential Issue is for a cash consideration.

d) The proposed allottees have confirmed that they have not sold any Equity Shares of
the Company during the 90 trading days preceding the Relevant Date. They have
further confirmed that the proposed allottees shall be eligible under SEBI ICDR
Regulations to undertake the preferential issue.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 42 and 62 of the Act read with applicable rules
thereto and relevant provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, approval of the Members for
issue and allotment of the said Equity Shares to proposed allottees is being sought by way of
a special resolution as set out in the said item no. 2 of the Notice. Issue of the Equity Shares
pursuant to the Preferential Issue would be within the Authorised Share Capital of the
Company.

The Board of Directors believes that the proposed Preferential Issue is in the best interest of
the Company and its Members and, therefore, recommends the resolution at Item No.2 of the
accompanying Notice for approval by the Members of the Company as a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives thereof are in any way
financially or otherwise concerned or interested in the passing of this Special Resolution as
set out at Item No.2 of this notice except and to the extent of their shareholding in the
Company.

Documents referred to in the notice/ explanatory statement will be available for inspection by
the Members of the Company as per applicable law.

Item No. 3

In appreciation of continuing support from Shareholders of the Company, the Board of Directors at
its meeting held on August 28, 2023, subject to the consent of the Members of the Company,
approved and recommended issue of Bonus Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten)
each credited as fully paid-up to the eligible Members of the Company in the proportion of 4:1 i.e., 4
(Four) new fully paid-up Equity Share of Face Value of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each for every 1 (One)
existing fully paid-up Equity Share of Face Value of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each held by them, by
capitalizing a sum of Rs. 19,13,64,000/- out of Securities Premium Account and/or Free Reserves
and/or Retained Earnings. Further, the Articles of Association of the Company permits the said
issuance of Bonus Equity Shares to the Members of the Company.

The Record Date for the Bonus Equity Shares shall be after the allotment of the Equity Shares on
Preferential Issue basis.

The Bonus Equity Shares, once allotted, shall rank pari-passu in all respects and carry the same
rights as the existing Equity Shares and holders of the Bonus Equity Shares shall be entitled to
participate in full in any dividend and other corporate action, recommended and declared after the
new Equity Shares are allotted.

Further, in compliance with applicable regulations, rules, guidelines and Circulars as may be issued



from time to time in this regard, the Bonus Equity Shares to the holders holding their shares in
physical form, the share certificate(s) in respect of the equity shares shall be dispatched, within such
times as prescribed under the law and by the relevant authorities.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 63 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and subject to applicable statutory and regulatory approvals, the issue of Bonus Equity
Shares of the Company requires the approval of the Members of the Company. Accordingly,
approval of the Members of the Company is hereby sought by way of ordinary resolution as set out
in Item No.3 of this Notice.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of this Notice
except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company.

For and on behalf of Board
Sd/-

Krushang Shah
Managing Director
Place: Mumbai
Date: 05/09/2023



Annexure — A
Pre and Post Preferential Issue Shareholding Pattern of the Company

Sr.

No.

Category of
Shareholder (s)

Pre—Issue
(as on 30.06.2023)

Post — Issue

No. of % of share | No. of shares held | % of share holding
shares held holding
A | Promoters &
Promoter Group
Holding
1 | Indian
a) | Individual 22,44,500 55.50 24,44,500 51.10
b) | Family Trust 0 0 0 0
c) | Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0
Sub Total A(1) 22,44,500 55.50 24,44,500 51.10
2 | Foreign 0 0 0 0
Total Promoters & 22,44,500 55.50 24,44,500 51.10
Promoter Group
Holding (A)
B | Public Shareholder
Holdings
1 | Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0
2 | Central/ State Govt 0 0 0 0
3 | Non-Institutions
a) | Individuals
i) | Individual 1,08,800 2.69 1,08,800 2.27
shareholders  holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 2 lakhs
ii) | Individual 15,07,800 37.28 17,22,800* 36.01
shareholders  holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 2
lakhs
b) | Any Other
Bodies Corporate 1,80,600 4.47 5,05,600* 10.57
HUF 2400 0.06 2400 0.05
NRI
Sub-Total (B) (3) 17,99,600 23,39,600
Total Public
Shareholding (B)
C | Shares held by 0 0 0 0
custodians for ADR
and GDR
Total (A)+(B)+(C) 40,44,100 100 47,84,100 100




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The members of

GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Your director’s presents their Eighteenth Annual Report and Audited Accounts for the year

ended March 31, 2023.

Financial Results

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2023 is summarized

below:
(in Lakhs)
FOR THE YEAR|FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS ENDED 31/03/2023 ENDED 31/03/2022
Gross Sales/Contract Receipt 11,092.14 9,466.72
Profit Before Taxation 591.10 502.26
Less: Provision Taxation 119.60 121.00
Less (Add): Provision for Deferred
Tax 12.72 1.21
Less (Add): Adjustment of
Taxation 8.31 0.91
Profit After Taxation 450.47 379.14
Less: Transferred to General
Reserve 35.00 30.00
Less: Gratuity Provision - -
Add: Profit Brought Forward from
P.Y. 2,261.08 1,911.92
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 2,676.55 2,261.06
Basic / Diluted Earnings Per
Share 11.14 11.69

The highlights of the company’s performance for the year ended March 31, 2023 are as

under:

e Gross revenue from operations was Rs. 11,092.14 Lakhs

e EBITDA for the year was Rs. 591.10 Lakhs
e Net Profit for the year was Rs. 450.47 Lakhs

Dividend

In order to conserve the resources and to meet business requirements, your Directors have not
recommended any dividend for the FY ended 31% March, 2023.



Transfer to Reserves

Amount of Rs. 35,00,000/- has been transferred to General Reserves for the financial year
2022-23.

Fixed Deposits
The Company has neither invited nor accepted any fixed deposits from the public.
Share Capital

During the year under review, in the EGM held on January 11, 2023, the Authorized Share
Capital of the Company was increased from existing Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crore)
divided into 40,00,000 (Forty Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Ten) each to Rs.
25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Five Crore) divided into 2,50,00,000 (Two Crore Fifty Lacs)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Ten) each ranking pari passu in all respect with the existing Equity
Shares of the Company, and consequential amendment in Memorandum of Association of the
Company

Further in the EGM held on January 11, 2023, the members accorded approval to offer, create
and issue 8,00,000 (Eight Lac) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Ten) each to Mr.
Bhupesh Dinesh Agrawal (PAN No. AGLPA5465A) resident of 2101/2102, 21st Floor,
Jalaram Heights, Ganjawala Lane, Near Chamunda Circle, Borivali (West), Mumbai — 400
092 on a preferential basis in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder and the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“ICDR Regulations”), as amended and other applicable
laws and regulations issued by SEBI from time to time, at a price of Rs. 271/- (Rupees Two
Hundred and Seventy One Only) per Equity Share aggregating to Rs. 21,68,00,000/-.
Accordingly, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on January 31, 2023 allotted the
shares to the said Allottee. The listing and trading approvals were duly obtained. Post issue
paid up equity share capital is 4044100 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company

The Company does not have any subsidiary or associate company except partnership in Joint

Venture Firms namely M/s. Dev Engineers & Giriraj, M/s. Moksha Constructions Giriraj,

Prime-Giriraj-KK (JV), M/s. R.K.Madani & Giriraj and M/s. MBPL GCDL JV. Details of JV

partners and their share in the firms are disclosed in the notes to the Financial statements.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Your Director’s state that:

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and there is no material departure

from the same;

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true



and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the
profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

i, The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

Iv. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

V. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating
effectively; and

Vi. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively

Corporate Governance

The Company being listed on SME platform of NSE emerge, the compliance with Corporate
Governance provisions is not applicable to the company as per Regulation 15 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Management Discussion and Analysis

A brief note on management discussion and analysis is annexed which forms part of the
Directors Report.

Contracts and Arrangements with related parties

All transactions entered into with related parties during the financial year were in ordinary
course of business and on arm’s length price basis. Suitable disclosures as required under AS
18 have been made under notes to Financial Statements. Disclosure of particulars of
contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties is in Form AOC-2 at
Annexure I.

Declaration by Independent Director under sub-section (6) of section 149

The Company has received Declaration that the Independent Director meets the criteria of
Independence laid down in sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act 2013.

Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Listing

The equity shares of the company are listed on SME platform of NSE Emerge and listing fee
for the financial year 2022-23 is paid to the concerned Stock Exchange.



RECLASSIFICATION

During the year, the request letter dated. 02/12/2022 received from Mr. Arvind Kantilal
Shah on 02/12/2022 for removal and reclassification from ‘Promoter Category’ to ‘Public
Category’ under Regulation 31A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. He holds NIL Shares in the Company. Accordingly, the
Board in their meeting held on December 12, 2022 approved the same subject to the
approval of members. The members in their EGM held on March 10, 2023 approved
reclassification. The Application filed with NSE towards reclassification pursuant to
Regulation 31A of the SEBI Listing Regulations. is pending for approval.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on the date of this report, the Company has Four (4) Directors consisting of Managing
Director, Executive Director, 2 Non-Executive & Independent Director including Woman
Director on its Board.

During the FY 2022-23 under review, no changes in the Appointments/Resignations of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) were held.

POLICIES
a) Policy for Selection of Directors and determining Directors’ Independence
1. Policy
Quialification and Criteria
a) The Nomination and Remuneration (NR) Committee, and the Board, shall review
on an annual basis, appropriate skills, knowledge and experience required of the
Board as a whole and its individual members. The objective is to have a Board

with understanding of industry & strategy of the Company.

b) In evaluating the suitability of individual Board members, the NR Committee may
take into account factors, such as:

e General understanding of the Company’s business & industry.
e Educational and professional background
e Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values

c) The proposed appointee shall also fulfill the entire requirement as may be
prescribed, from time to time, under the Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant
laws.

2. Criteria of Independence

a) The NR Committee shall assess the independence of Directors at the time of
appointment / re-appointment and the Board shall assess the same annually. The



Board shall re-assess determinations of independence when any new interests or
relationship are disclosed by a Director.

b) The criteria of independence, as laid down in Companies Act, 2013 shall be
followed.

c) The Independent Directors shall abide by the “Code for Independent Directors” as
specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Remuneration policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
Employees

A. Introduction

The Company has formulated the remuneration policy for its directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees keeping in view the following objectives:

i) Ensuring that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable to
attract, retain and motivate, to run the company successfully.

i) Ensuring that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear.

B. Scope and Exclusion

This Policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee for recommending to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees of the Company.

C. Terms and References

In this Policy, the following terms shall have the following meanings:
i) “Director” means a director appointed to the Board of the Company.
i) “Key Managerial Personnel” means

a) The Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager;
b) The Company Secretary;

c) The Whole-time Director;

d) The Chief Financial Officer; and

e) Such other officer as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

iii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee” means the committee
constituted
by Company’s Board in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Act,
D. Policy

1. Remuneration to Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel



i) The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
(NR) Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration payable to the
Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits as per the law/
approved by the Shareholders.

i) The Board, on the recommendation of the NR Committee, shall also review
and approve the remuneration payable to the Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company.

2 Remuneration to Non-Executive Director

The Board, on the recommendation of the NR Committee, shall review and
approve the remuneration payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the
Company within the overall limits as per the law / approved by the
shareholders.

3 Remuneration to other employees

Remuneration to individual employee shall be accordingly to their
qualification and work Experience.

Board Evaluation

The Board evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning and that of the Committees and of
individual directors on the basis of various aspects /criteria of board/ Committee Governance.

The criteria & aspects covered in the evaluation included knowledge to perform the role,
level of oversight, performance of duties and the fulfilment of Directors’ obligations and
fiduciary responsibilities, including but not limited to, active participation at the Board and
Committee meeting.

Further, the Independent Directors at their meeting, reviewed the performance of Board,
Chairman of the Board and of Non-Executive Directors.

Training of Independent Directors

Whenever new Non-executive and Independent Directors are inducted in the Board they are
introduced to our Company’s’ Organization structure, our business, constitution, board
procedures and management strategy. They are provided with Company annual reports, etc.

Particulars of Employees and related disclosures

In terms of the provisions of Section 197 (12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 there are
no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said rules.

The information pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section
197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 will be provided upon request. In terms of section 136 of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Report and Accounts are being sent to the members and other



entitles thereto, excluding the information on employees and remuneration particulars which
is available for inspection at the registered office of the company during business hours on
working days till the date of ensuing annual general meeting of the company. If any member
is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such member may write to the Company in this
regard.

Auditors and Auditor’s Report
Statutory Auditor

In the AGM held on October 30, 2021, M/s. R H A D & Co., Chartered Accountants, has
been appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 years i.e., from the conclusion of 16"
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 21% Annual General Meeting.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and
do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Secretarial Auditor

The Board has appointed Mr. Sandeep Dubey, Practicing Company Secretary, to conduct
Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 is enclosed at Annexure |1 to this Report.

The Company being listed on SME platform, the compliance with the Annual Secretarial
Compliance Report pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015, is not
applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURES
Vigil Mechanism
The Company’s whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism (mechanism) is formulated for
securing/ reporting deterring/ punishing/ rectifying any unethical, unlawful acts, behavior etc.
and to enable to voice/ address bonafide concern of malpractice, deviation from the policies

of the Company internally in an effective and systematic manner after its discovery.

The Policy on vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy may be accessed on the Company’s
website at www.giriraj.co

Code for Fair disclosure, Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring
and Reporting of Trading by Insiders

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the
requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation,2015, The Insider
Trading Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed, and
disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of the Company, as well as the
consequences of violation. The policy has been formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure
reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of dealing in
Company securities.


http://www.giriraj.co/

The Insider Trading Policy of the Company covering code of practices and procedures for
fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for the
prevention of insider trading, is available on our website www.giriraj.co

Meetings of the Board

Eleven meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the financial year from April 01,
2022 to March 31, 2023. The dates on which the meetings were held are as follows: -

08.04.2022, 30.05.2022, 03.11.2022, 14.11.2022, 21.11.2022, 12.12.2022, 02.01.2023,
12.01.2023, 31.01.2023, 01.03.2023 and 25.03.2023

Committees of the Board
The company has the following committee of the Board: -

a) Audit Committee
b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee
c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The compositions, powers, roles, terms of reference, etc. and no. of meeting held of relevant
Committees is as per the requirements of the applicable laws.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring disclosure
in the financial statements of the full particulars of the loan given, investment made or
guarantee given or security provided and the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or
security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient of the loan or guarantee or security, if any,
is disclosed in the financial statements.

Development and Implementation of a Risk Management Policy

The company does not envisage any risk, which may threaten the existence of the company.
Company takes all necessary steps to identify measures & manage risk effectively.

Annual Return

As per the requirement of section 92(3), every company shall place a copy of the annual
return on the website of the company, if any, and the web-link of such annual return shall be
disclosed in the Board's report. A copy of Annual Return of the Company is available on our
website www.giriraj.co

General

Your directors’ state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.


http://www.giriraj.co/
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2. lssue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
3. No orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Your directors’ further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed
pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and
Outgo

Since Company’s business does not involve any manufacturing activity the information
required to be provided under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are nil / Not applicable.

Your company neither earned nor spent any foreign exchange during the year.
Acknowledgement

Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the banks, Government authorities, customers, Board members and
members of the company during the year under review. Your directors also wish to place on

record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company’s
employees.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-

Place: Mumbai Krushang Shah Prasham Shah
Date: 30/05/2023 Managing Director Director



ANNEXURE - |

FORM NO. AOC.2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party

Jinalaya Infratech Pvt. Ltd.

MBPL-GCDL JV

Nature of relationship

Concern in which director or
relative of director is
interested

Associate concern

(b) Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transactions

The company has given Sub
Contract to Jinalaya Infratech
for providing horticulture and
landscaping for slit+21
building at Dadar in
connection with laying of 6"
line between Mumbai Central
to Borivali Station (in Tender
No. Dy. CE(C)I1/283)

MBPL-GCDL JV has
given Sub Contract to the
Company for Construction
of boundary wall with
Precast PSC Panel &
Precast Column and RCC
Footing & Column Cap in
connection with increase
of speed to 160Kmph on
Western Railway. (Total
length= 157.42 Kms)

(c) Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transactions

On going

On going

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any:

Transactions with related
parties are in ordinary course
of business and on arm’s
length price

Transactions with related
parties are in ordinary
course of business and on
arm’s length price

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board,
if any:

Omnibus approval of Rs. 15
Lacs sought in Board meeting

Omnibus approval of Rs.
25 Crore sought in Board

Place:

Date:

held on 08/04/2022 meeting held on
08/04/2022
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: | NA NA
For and on behalf of the Board
Mumbai
30/05/2022 Sd/- Sd/-
Krushang Shah Prasham Shah
Managing Director Director




l}s SANDEEP DUBEY & ASSOCIATES

(PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES)
Office Address: Unit No. 525 The Summit Business Bay, Near WEH Metro Station, Andheri East,
Mumbai, Maharashtra.
MOB. NO. 98201513552 /9819992728, Email: cs.sandeepdubey@gmail.com
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FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED March 31, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
THE MEMBERS,
GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Office No. 006/A Wing, Ground Floor,
Western Edge—2 Premises Co-op. Society Limited,
Western Express Highway,
Borivali (East), Mumbai — 400 066

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by M/S. GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED
(CIN No. L45200MH2005PLC156879) (hereinafter called “the company”). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the M/s. GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the
Audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 (“Audit Period”) and the
company has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by “the Company” for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the
provisions of:


mailto:cs.sandeepdubey@gmail.com

(i)

(i)

(iif)
(iv)

v)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; Observation/
Remarks — Management represented to me that during the year, the company in EGM held
on January 11, 2023 has increased authorized share capital from Rs. 4 Crore to Rs. 25 Crore
and also issued equity shares on preferential basis to non-promoter. The Company has filed
Form SH-7 with ROC but the same has not been updated in ROC records in view of technical
issues faced in MCA V3 Version. The company is taking constant follow up with MCA
personnel’s but still the issue persists. And until the authorized share capital is updated, the
company won't be able to file form PAS-3 with ROC.

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; - Not Applicable during the audit period.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992.

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not Applicable
during the Audit Period.

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; - Not Applicable during the Audit Period.

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client; -Not applicable during the audit period.



(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; - Not Applicable during the Audit Period.

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; ->Not Applicable during the Audit Period.

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), 2015.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(a) Secretarial Standard issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(b) The Listing Agreemeent entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange
of India.

| further report that:

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provision of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors at least seven days in advance to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes of agenda were sent in advance and a system exists for seeki
ng and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting an
d for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through as there were no dissenting views by the members/Directors.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For SANDEEP DUBEY & ASSOCIATES
(Practicing Company Secretary)
Place: Mumbai
Date: 24/08/2023
Sd/-
Sandeep A. Dubey
M. No. - 47940, C.P. No. -17902

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure - A and
forms an Integral part of this report.



To,

ANNEXURE - A

THE MEMBERS,

GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Office No. 006/A Wing, Ground Floor,

Western Edge—2 Premises Co-op. Society Limited,
Western Express Highway,

Borivali (East), Mumbai — 400066

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is to be responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. |
believe that the process and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards, is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis.

I do not assure / confirm by virtue of this report that the company is in 100% compliance
with the requirement of various statue/laws since we have carried out this out on test check
basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

For SANDEEP DUBEY & ASSOCIATES
(Practicing Company Secretary)

Sd/-

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24/08/2023

Sandeep A. Dubey
M. No. - 47940,
C.P. No. -17902



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industry structure and development

The global civil engineering market size was estimated at USD 8,652.3 billion in 2022 and is
expected to expand at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 5.9% from 2023 to 2030.
This growth is attributed to the increase in the number of infrastructure and capital projects.
Additionally, increasing disposable income in emerging economies is anticipated to drive the
growth of the infrastructure segment over the forecast period, thereby propelling the growth of
the construction industry.

Overview
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of Companies
Act and guidelines issued by SEBI.

Outlook

The construction output in the country is expected to reach INR 66,954.8 billion by 2027.
Despite the surge in construction costs, government spending on infrastructure projects has
remained strong in 2022, and the trend is projected to further continue in 2023. The company’s
activities will have major emphasis on government contracts.

Opportunities and Threats

There are and always will be challenges, from outside & within. The company aims to address
risk, opportunities & threats posed by its business environment strategically. The improved
economic & investing activity may result in emergence of many opportunities, but these will
have to be carefully evaluated in the long-term interest of the company and its Shareholders.

Segment wise Reporting
During the year under review Company had only one segment viz., Civil Contractor.

Risk & Concerns:
Your company is in continues process of cost control and is taking cost reduction measures.
We take all necessary steps to identify measures & manage risk effectively.

Internal Control System:

The company maintains an adequate and effective internal control & risk mitigation system
commensurate with its size & nature of Business. The observations of the audit committee
were taken into consideration.

Financial Performance:

Gross revenue from operations was Rs. 11,092.14 Lakhs
EBITDA for the year was Rs. 591.10 Lakhs
Net Profit for the year was Rs. 450.47 Lakhs

Human resources management:
Relation with the employees continued to remain cordial during the year. Training is imparted
as per the requirement of the job.



10.  Cautionary statement:
Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Statement forming part of
Directors Report may contain forward looking & progressive statements within the meaning of
applicable security laws & regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or
implied depending upon economic condition, Government policies & other incidental factors.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sa/-

Place: Mumbai Krushang Shah Prasham Shah
Date: 30/05/2023 Managing Director Director
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Head Office - 304, Sohan Commercial Plaza, Near Railway Station, Vasal Road (East), Dist. Faighar 401208
Branch Office - 2nd Floor, Office No. 206, Surat Sadan, Sural Stree!, Masjid (East), Mumbai - 400009

Tel 9326675367 / 9561876128
Emall - chnmshibiv  2gigman com thadandco@gimail com

To

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tha Members of
Girira] Civil Developers Limited

I: Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial Statements

1. Opinion

a)

b)

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Giriraj Civil
Developers Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Changes In Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date. and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hersinafter
referred to as “the Standalone Financial Statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesald Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) In the manner so required and give a true and falr view in conformity
with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit and
total comprehensive income, changes In equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date

2. Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements In accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs), Qur respansibilities under thase
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Flnancial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1CAl) together
with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financlal statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thergunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical respensibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics, We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financlal Statements.



3. Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report
Thareon:

a) The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The

b)

ather information comprises the Information Included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report Including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the Standalone Financial
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone finandial statemeants
does nat cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance condusion
therean,

In connection with our sudit of the financial statements, our responsibility s to read the other
information and, In doing so, consider whether the other Information Is materially Inconsistant
with the standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course af our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 1f, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other infarmation, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

4. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

a)

B)

The Company’s Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated In section 134(5) of
the Act with respect tothe preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financlal position, financial performance, total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the accounting standard
and other accounting principles generally accepted In India. This responsibliity also Includes
malritenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate Intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give 2 true and falr view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Standalone Finandal Statements, managerment |s respons ble for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a guing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguldate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bt to do
a0, The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

5, Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

a)

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statemerits as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
ta Issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when [t exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
Irfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.




b)

€)

d)

)

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and malintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting 8 material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of Internal control,

il} Obtain an understanding of Internal financial controls relevant to the audit In order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act,
we are also responsiblie for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
intarnal financial controis with reference to financial stetements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

ii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management

iv) Canclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a2 material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubit on the Company’s ability to continue as a
golng concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exlsts;, we are required to draw
attention In our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalene Financlal
Statements or, IF such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conduslons are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, Induding the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events In a8 manner that achleves failr presentation

Materiality Is the magnitude of misstatements In the Standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or In aggregate, makes It probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materality and gualitative factors In (i} planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any Identified misstatements
in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during cur audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and ather matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.




11. Report on other Legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)

B)

c)

d)

e)

g)

h)
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We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as It appears from our examination of those books,

The Ralance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss induding Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes In Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the accounting
standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disguallfied as on March 31, 2023
from beirig appointed as  a director In terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financlal controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectlveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report In
“Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinlon on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financlal controls with reference to finandal statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor’s Report In accordance with the
reguirernents of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our opinlon and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the year Is In accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be Included In the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2021, as amended in our oplinion and to the best of our
information and according to the expianations given to us:

I) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending (itigations on its financial position in its
Standalone Financial Statements

i} The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, If any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts

lil) There has bean no delay In transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a} The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and bellef, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from beorrowed funds ar share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or In any other person(s) or entity(les), Including foreign entities
(*Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the

_Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities

o ‘-\1 Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”)

ur provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Baneficiaries;

NCRED T 3.-



b)The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and bellef, other than
as disclosed In the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from
any person{s) or entity(les), Including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest In cther persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on bahalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Baneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Baneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to belleve that
the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b} contain any material mis-statement,

d)The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year in contravention of the
sectlon 123 of the Companles Act, 2013

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) |ssued by the Central
Government (n terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For RHA D & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No. 102588W)
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NNED s (Dinesh Bangar)

e Partner
M.No. 036247

Place: Mumbal
Dated: 29/05/2023
UDIN: 23036247BGYNAE319E



Annexure: A

Referred to paragraph 11 (1) (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory Requirements’ of our
report of even date to the member of Giriraj Civil Developers Limited on the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2023.

—_—

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub - section 3 of Section
143 of the Act

1. We have audited the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of Giriraj Civil Developers
Limited ('the Company’) as of March 31, 2023 In conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2, The Company's management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial
controls based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of Internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of
[nternal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities Include the design, Implementation and maintenance of
adequate Internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, Including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting recards, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of Internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls and both Issued by the ICAlL. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirerhents and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate Internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
malintained and |f such controls operated effectively In all material respects.

4, Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intermal financial controls system over financial reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our
audit of Internal financlal cantrols over financial reporting Included obtalning an understanding of
intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exlts, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of Internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditer’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have ohtained |s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for.our audit opinion on the Company’s Internal financial controls systems over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A company's Internal financial control over financlal reporting Is a process deslgned to provide
regsonable assurance regarding the rellabllity of financial reporting and the preparation of financlal
statement for external purpese In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's Internal financial control over financial reporting Includes those policles and procedures
that

|, Pertain to the maintenance of records that , In reasonable detall, accurately and fairly refiect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

il. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
recelpts and expenditures of the company are belng made only In accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and

lIl, Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventlion or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financlal statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financlal contrals over financlal reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or Improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
intarnal financlal control aver financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes In
conditions, or that the degrae of compllance with the policies or procedures may dateriorate.

Opinion

8. In cur opinion, the Company has, in all materials respects; an adequate internal financial controls
system over flnancial reporting and such Internal financial controls over financlal reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023 based on the internal control over financial reporting
criterla established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaricial Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForRHADE& Co.
Chartered Accountants
% ;:EE«‘* (Firm Reg. No. 102588W)

J{ mu ‘)

(Dinesh Bangar)
Partner
M.No. 036247

Place: Mumbal
Dated: 29/05/2023



Annexure: B

Annexure-B Referred to in paragraph titled as II(2) "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of Independent Auditor’s Report to Members of GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS
LIMITED for the year ended 31% March 2023.
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(a) (A)The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of its property, piant and equipment.

(B) The Company Is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, Including quantitative
details and situation of its intangible assets,

(b) As explained to us the property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the
Management at reasonable intervais during the year. We are |Informed that no material
discrepancies have been noticed by the management on such verification as compared to the
aforesald records of property, plant and equipment.

(¢) As per the information and documents provided to us the company does hold any immovable
property, therefore question of title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of
the company does nof arise.

(d) The company has not revalued Its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

(#) Accarding to the Information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company do not hold any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibitlon) Act,1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

(a) The management has conducted physica! verification of Inventory at reasonable intervals, and
in the opinion of the auditor, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management
is appropriate; there Is no any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
Invantary wera noticed.

(b)The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from a bank on the basis of security of current assets; the quarterly returns and
statements filed by the company with bank is in agreement with the books of account of the
company,

(a) The Company has granted unsecured loans to Parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 amount outstanding at the end was Rs. 52.97 Lakhs (The
maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year Rs. 374.80 Lakhs).

(b} In our opinien and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the loans glven
are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company, the company has charged interest
from these parties.

(c) In our opinlon and according to the information and explanations glven to us, there was no
stipulation as to repayment of principal amount and Interest. However, such Loans and Interest ars
repayable on demand,

a} In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the company has
not complied with the provisions of section 185 of the Companles Act, 2013, The company has:
granted |oan to related parties during the year to the extent of Rs. 234.98 Lakhs and interast
thereon charged; year-end balance were Rs. 62,97 Lakhs towards principal and interest amount.

) In our opinian and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the company has

‘complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

F

public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections
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73 to 76 or any other relevant provislons of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit)
Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accapted from the public are not applicable.

1t was informed that the central government has not prescribed for maintenance of cost records as
reguired under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined
by us, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, Employees state insurances, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities, dues which have remained cutstanding as at the last day of the financial
year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date, they became payable.

(b} According to the Information and explanations glven to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of exclse,
and cess, value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, except
the income tax demand which have not been deposited on account of a dispute are as follows:

Name of the statute | Nature of Amount Period to Forum where the
dues which the dispute is pending
(Rs. in amount
Lakhs) relates
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income 7.63| AY2011-12 |The Commissioner of
Tax Income Tax (Appeals)
demand
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income 148.34 | AY 2018-19 | The Commlssioner of
Tax Income Tax (Appeals)
demarid

In our opinien and according to the infermation and explanations glven to us, there Is no transaction
of surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year In the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

{a})In our opinlon and according to the information and explanations glven teo us, the Company has
settled the lean in the previous year outstanding amount paid during the year as per the term of
settlemeant,

(b} The company s not declared as wiiful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender;

(c)The Company’s term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were chiained;

{d)The company’s funds raised an short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of Its subsidiaries, assoclates or joint ventures.

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the piedge of securities held In its

subsidiaries, joint ventures ar associate companles.

{“} Based upon the audit procedures performed and the Information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of Initial public offer (including debt

‘.thsfrqments] during the year.
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(b) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the Information and explanations given by the
management, the company has made preferantial allotrment of BODDD Equity shares at the pramium
of R5.261 per Share , the company has net made any private placement of shares or convartible
debentures (fully, Iiarl:iailr or aptionally convertible) during the year.

{2} In aur opinlon and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Company,
there is no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during
the year,

(b) In gur opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given ta us, auditor (s not
required to file farm ADT-04 under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Compenies Act as
presoribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

(c)In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations glven to us by the company the
auditor has not come across any whistle-blower complaints received during the year against the
company, further this clause |s alse not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations glven to us, the Company is not a
Nidhl company, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xli) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 1B8 of the Act where applicable and detalls of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
entered Into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the company Is not reguired to be registered under ssction 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, other para of Clause 16(b), (c) and (d) are also not applicable to
the company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the Information and explanations given by the
managemaent, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financla!l vear and In the Immediately
precading financial year.

There has been no Instance of any resignation of the statutory auditors occurred during the year

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabllitles, other
Information accompanying the finandal statements, our knowledae of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our sxamination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of mesting its liabllities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of ane year lrom the balance
shest date, We, however, state that this Is not an assurance as to the future viabllity of the company.
We further state that our reporting Is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.”

Accarding to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, provision of corporate social responsibility (CSR) covered under section
,135 of the Companies Act, 2013 not applicable to the company, as its does not have net worth of

s five hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit
of- five crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year. other para of Clause

.Eﬂih k5 ‘also not applicable to the company.
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21 There is no quallifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order (CARQ) reports of the companies included In the consolidated financial statements,

ForRHAD & Co.
Charterad Accountants
(Firrn Reg. No. 102588W)

{nlnuﬁ_ Eangar]
Partner
M.No. 036247

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 29/05/2023



GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 ( Rs.In Lakhs)
Particulars | Note As on Ason
. 34/03/ 20233 31/03/3023 .
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1] SMARE HOLDERS' FUNDS :
Share capital 3 404.41 379.41
Reserres & SuUrpliis 4 3,6@9.34 3,090.87
6,033.75 341528

2] NON CURRENT LIABILITIES :

Other non-currant Liablities 5 160.67 501.7L
Deforrid fax Liatilties b 13.48 0.76
174.15 50347
3] CURRENT LIASILITIES
Shizrt term barrowing 7 1,988.32 1,787.83
Trade poynbic 3] 2, 470075 2,184,132
Other current Liabllities 8 359,59 41590
Sht-term provistons 10 L1960 121.00
4 938,56 4,508.85
11,146.48 B,426.60
ASSETS
1] NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant.and Equipment and fntengible assets
Property, Plant and Equipiment i1 B&1.05 78.91
Intangible assets 11 1.94 -
MNon currant investmiEnts 12 198,52 2.273.02
Long term loan & advances 13 1,21812 445 K9
Othipr non-currant assets 14 795.40 641,72
3,075.33 3,439, 54
2] CURRENT ASSETS
Inventorles 15 3,626.20 2,635.97
Trade racalyabio 16 L, 770.87 G73.97
Cash & cash equivalenits 17 1,477.90 272,46
Short term Isans & advanoes 18 174.55 <B0.96
Other current assets 19 1,012.61 §231.32
8,071.13 4,987.06
11,146.46 8,426.60
Corporate Ipfarmation's ang sigrificant accounbing policrd 162 -

Accompanying notes ferming part of the Financial mtatamenits
fAis pier Report of even dats
FORRHAD & CO.
{Firm Reg.no.102588W)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

hang Shah) { Prasham Shah)

| i, 'J"'_- Managing Director Executive Director
(DINESH BANGAR) || | : DIN:07198525 DIN:09540
PARTNER \ J:.ex.i:__/ i
Mem.No.036247 ' > i m«y
Place : Mumbal e (Dev K Mondal)
DCated ' 29/06/2023 Chiel Financial Otficor

UBIN: 2 3 23T BEY A E S rag



GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

STATEM _ ( Rs.In Lakhs)
Parbiculars Note Yenr Ended Tear Endey
ne, 31/03/3033 31/8373022
AINCOME
Eevenus frofm aperatlon {Gross) 20 11,083, 14 046672
Lesg: GST an Sales 1,5%78.64 1.158.68
Revetiug from operation(net) 9,513 .49 #,300.05
Othar Incsme 21 L1701 .19
-1 6,367.23
EXPENDITURE
Cost ol Raw materinl consumed ftraded x2 7,104 64 8.11847
{Increase) / Decroase in inventories 23 (6. 10) [(¥319.19)
Direct Expenges 4 201493 185 29
Emplayese bepofit Expansis 25 31237 6655
Orhers Expermes 6 234.9] 60,38
B,780.76 7,703.59
Profil Bulore Lriecest, Dagreciation . Tasation B49.7d GES.65
B Extrapedinary liame
Interoct & Financial Crl 27 210.58 17544
Drapreciation 1l 44,10 760
Frior Periad Expentes - 033
Profit Before Taxation 591.10 502.28
Less-: Provision for
Income Tax 119.60 121.00
Defarred Tax (Assets) 12,72 121
Less{add): ndjustmant of toxation of .Y g8.31 Q.o1
Profit After Taxation 450,47 279.16
Batance Carried 1o Bafance Shest 450,47 379,16
Enrming par eauity shpre
Bagic 11.14 11.69
Diiute 11.14 11.69
Weighted avernge 13.34 11.69
Corporate nformrssne s and sguhoont acoounting Fel|ces i
Accompanying nubes ferrg part af the fnams sl gldiediets i

A5 per Report of puen gate
FORRHAD & CO,

(Firm Reg.no.102588W)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

=

i ot =

(ot ANGAR) 1137 monna) \ ushang Shah) { Frasham Shah)
PARTNER (M { THis Managing Directon Exocutive Directar
Mem.No. 036247 |\ 5\ 038247 DINO7 198525 DIY; 954034

Place - Murribal N el \
Dated : 29/05/2023 sl M
yom: 230 3 P EGYNAE Z19¢ [Bevashia & Mondal)

Chinf Finpasin Qfficer



GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023 { As.In Lakhs)
Er. Year Endod Year Endeod
No Particulers 31/03/2023 21/03/2022
A] CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mot Prefit avalsble foe dppropriation aftor Lax A450.47 A75.16
Adjustoiant for:
‘Depreclatian qA.10 160
Privwiskon for Tax 11960 121.00
Provizian for Deferrod Tas 1272 1.21
Adjustment af Previous vear Tax 8,31 .91
Interest & Fnance Charges Pajd 210.5% 17594
Interest Income Heceived [39:19) (50.46)
Rent received - -
Share of Profitfloss) of Joint Venture (72.08) {23.54)
Profit on Sale of Assets . -
738.54 611.31
Adfustment for change in Werking Capital
Inwentarios (990,23) (193.81)
“Trade and othar Hecelvables {BO535) 756,41
Logn & Advances and Other Curment Assets (1,008.77) (1,025.44)
Trade Liatnlitios & Provisions [239.74) {78.74)
MET CASH FROM QOPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) I!‘ﬂﬁ.lil {E?nﬂ.lg
B8] CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
Purchase of Nxsed ssaets (832,18} (20.00)
Salg of flxed assets ; -
Salg/(Purchasa] of investmesis 2, 07420 323.3F
Interest Incoma received 35.19 S04k
ftent Aeceived . ’
Share of Profitfless) of Jeint Venture 72.05 33.54
Profit on Sale-of Assets . -
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 1,353.25 3I68.36
€] CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procecds from issue of Equity Shares 2 1G8.00 .
Capital Rucept oF Loan seithoment . 56.89
Proceads from Short term Borrowing (96.43) (281.08)
Pracoads [rom Term Loan {54.75) {75.91)
Proceeds from Unsecured Borrowing 351.18 £71.04
{nterest & Fingnce Tharges paid (Z10.58) [175.44)
Miscallaivamils Expenses - -
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( C) 1;15'?.9_I|._ 124110
MNET INCAEASE IM CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+B+C] 1,205.02 32.80
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR AT72.B8 240.08
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 1,477-90 Zid.BH

As por Roport of aven date
FORRMAD & CO.
(Flrm Heg.no,102588W)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(DINESH BANGAR)

PARTNER : Wohio,
Mem.No, 036247 |\ L\ 038247
Plage ; Mumbal B,

Dated @ 297052023 ‘
UDIN: 3903400 > Re

i

H.uuging Bireckar
DiMO7 L0052

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

7

{ Prasham Shah)
Eunrutihv Dirsetior

|
i

A

(Owpsfin K Mandal)

Chdel Flnapcinl OfMced



GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

ACCOUNTI

NG POLICIES & NOTES FORMING PARTS OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED e

MARCH, 2023.

1] CORPORATE INFORMATION

M/s. Girira) Civil Developers Limited (the company) is-a limited company domiciled in India and
incorpdrated under the companies Act 1956 as Ginra) Civll Grevelopers Private Lmited, The
company Is engaged in business of Civ|l Censtruction since inception, the company has
executed wvarious contract work of Government, seml government, corporation and private
arganisation.

2] SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,

d) BA

]

i)

il

These financial statements have been preparcd to comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 notified by
the Central Government in exercise of the power conferrad under sub-section {1) (a) of
sartion 642 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Rule
7. of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 |n respect of section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act”).

The: financlal staterments have been prepared on a going concern basis under the
historfcal cost convention on accrual basis. The accounting policies have baen
cansistently applied by the Company unless atherwise stated.

All the assets.and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out In the Schaduls 11T of the
Companies Act 2013, '

b) USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting pariod.
Difference hotween the actual results and estimate are recoanised in the period in which
the resulls are knowr / rmaterialised.

¢} REVENUE RECOGNITION:

i) Revenue fram the sale (Contract Receipt) is recognised In accordance with accounting
standard-7 on percentage of the completion method based on appralsal made by the
contractess,

iil Revenue from the sale of goods Is recognised upon passing of title to the customers,
which generally coincides with thelr dellvery.

iil} Reveriue from services is recognised upon rendering of services and billed o the
customers.,

lv) Interest Income is recognised on a bime proportion basis taking Into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.

d) EIXED ASSETS:

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of assets
comprises the purchase price and any attributable cast of bringing the assets to Its
waorking condition for its intended use.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising fromi disposal of fixed
assets which are cairied at cost are recoghised In the Statement af Profit and Loss,




&) DEPRECIATION:

g)

h)

|j Depreciation on Flxed Assets |s provided te the extent of deprociable amount on thé
straight-line Method, Depreciation Is provided based on useful life of the assets as
preseribed in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013

i{} Depreciation in respect of addition to the fixed assels Is provided on Pro-rala basis in
which such assers are zcquired / installed.

fify In case of assets costing less than Rs.5000/- deprecationt® 100% fs provided.

INVENTORIES:
I} Inventory of raw material are values at cost-adopting FIFO Basis.

i) Wark in progress |5 valued at actual raw materal cost and estimated overheads which
remalhed o be billed to the contractees,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

At each balance shest date, the company review whether there is any indication of
impalrment of the carrying amount of the company's fixed assets, If any Indication exits,
an asset’s recoverable amount Is estimated. An Impairment loss is recognised whenever
the carrylng amount of assets exceads (1S recoverable amount and charged to profit & loss
account In the year in which assets Is identified as impaired. The recoverable is greater of
the net selling price and value in use. In assessing valle in use, the estimate future cash
Mows are discounted to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. The
impairment loss recognised In prior accounting periods Is reversed If there has been
changed in the sstimate of recoverablE amount.

EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFIT:

Shart term benefit payable to employees wholly within twelve months of rendering
services such as salaries, wages etc. are recognised |n the period in which the employee
renders the relaled service.

Defined Contribution Plan: The Company's contribution to the state govamed smployees
provident fund scheme is a defined contrbution plan. The contribution paid/ payable under
the scheme |& recognized during the period in which the employee renders the related
SETVICEe.

Defined Benefit Plan: The Company’s employee’s gratuity Is accounted on acerual basis
based on actugrial valuatjon.

TAX ON INCOME:

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included In the
determination of the net profit or foss for the period. Current tay Is measurad at the
amount oxpocted to be paid to the tax authoritles in accordance with the taxation laws

prevailing |n the respective jurisdictions.

Deferred tax is recognised for all the Uming differences, subject to the consideration of
prudence In respect of deferred Lax assets. Deferred tax assels are recognised and carried
forward only to the extent that there |s a reasanable certainty that sufficlent future taxable
income will be avaitable against which such defored tax asséts can be reallsed. Daferrad
tax assets and liabilibes are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheetl date. At each Balance Sheet date,
the company reassesses Unrecognised deferred tax assols, ([ any.

Current tax assets and current tax habilitles are offset when ther2 |s a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an Intention to settle the asset and the
liability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforcaable righl to set off assets against llabililles representing current tax and
whare the deferred tax assets snd the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on |ncome
levied by the same governing taxation laws.,




k)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposit with banks, Cash équivalent are short
terim deposit, highly liguid Investments that are readily convertible into known amount of
cash and which are subject to slgnificant rise of chanae In value

CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit Is adjusted for affect of
transactions on non-cash of non-cash nature and any deferrals ar accrugls of past or future
cash receipts or paymeants, The cash flows from operating, investing amd Tinancing are
seqregated based on Lthe avallable Infarmation,

PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is @ prosent obligation a5 a result of a
past ovent, it |5 prapable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settie the obligation and there is a rellable estimate of the amount of the
ohligation. PFrovisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure réquireéd to

‘settia the present obligation at the Balance shest date and are not discounted to its

present value.

Contingent Liabllities: Contingent Nabilities are disclosed when there is a possible
obligation arising fram past events, the existence of which will be confirmed aniy by the
pCourrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where It is
githar nat probable thal an outfNow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable
gstimate of the amount cannol be made,

Contingent assets are neither recoonisad nar disclosed.

m)EARNING PER SHARES:

Basic eammings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or fess for' the period
altributable to equity sharehalders by the weighted average number of equities shares
putstanding during the perind. The weighted average number ol equity shares outstanding
during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus

shares, other than the converslon of patential equity shares that have changed the number

of equity shares gutstanding, without a cerresponding change In resources. For the
purpose of calcufating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable te eguity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares.
outstanding during the perled |5 adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares,




GIRIRA] CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

_NOTE-3; SHARE CAPITAL { Bs.In Lakhs
Pavtbcilnrs Amon 31700/ 3633 Amon 31 /0373023
Ampunt {Re.]  Amount (Ra.] Amount (Re,]  Amount (Rs.)
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHEEIED:
2,50,00,000 { P.Y.40,00,000) Eolity shares of Re. 10/~ aach 2.500.00 400,00
-E‘EHE.'IIE 400.00
{SSUED, SUBSCRIBED I PAID UP
40,494,100  £.¥.32,44,100) Equity shares of Ra. 10/ apd.a1 324.4)
ezch, fully paid up
404,41 324.41
2} Beconciliation of equily shares cutstanding at the beginning and at tha end al the raparting pariod
Axon 31/03/2023 Ag on 31/03/2022
Partiiulass
Mo af sharas ATTELNt Mo of shams  Amount
At tree beginining of the périod 3,244,100 F2a41 3,344,100 a1
lssund during the perod BUO,00 BO.00 ___~ -
Outstanding ak the end of the peried 4,048,100 a0 a1 3,244,100 12441

k) Terma/ dights attached to equity sharos
1.7he Sormpiny hi dnly 0ne dassaf phmms refarad 1o a5 eqlity Shates Tayvng & ar valie ol |t 100 Eict holder of equity shares s auptled (o ene yole
o Khare !

Lihe compmy cochires and. pRys Gividencs i nden rupess, The dvidesd, prepases Dy the Dosed af Diwctom 6 suboc 10 e apploval of the
stiarmhioidurs it annUing Anusl el Maiig. :

1. Uh tHis wveng B feulkdation af ths Cemipony, thie holders of oty b will besokittsd to recon #ny of The mmaming aesecs of 1ha company; afer
Aainbibion oF all preterestisl orsunks Howewsr, Ao guch proferential armints Bilet corenthy. The dismibion will e in rooortion by the numibie of ety
ateyes Tkt by the shanshalders

A The compary b aflotted selty SODGO0 sty shpres nfSs, 10 earh t e soeriin ol Be. 31/ perl thate pr refecsntinl basis
c} Detalis of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the company

) Ason 31/03/2023 | Ason3if03jzozz |

Equlty share of Rs-10/-each fully paid -

Ny of shares | % of Baldng Ne of ghares| % of holdlng
Manesh K.Shih 1,333,000 12.86%, 1,0%7.060 33.20%
Marmita:M.Shah - 2. 00% 192 200 L
Mahesh K.5hah HUF M3 800 6.52% 263,800 B.13/%
Krushiang M Shah A4% 100 L01% . -
Arving Shsh - 256,000 7.89%
Dhupes) Agarwal HOG, 000 A9 78% - "
B Chasdhanry 240,000 5.83% 240,000 0%

A3 oy Eha rocarda of the camgany; nclng my register of the shanshoktert membes aid attier darkarations retslusd frent the shuraheidary regarding
penehcial igirest, the sbove tharehisding reprosant both mgal wnd bepalical swnarsyips of Whares

€l Shares held by promotors at the end of the year
As an 31/03/2023 As on 310372022 J

Equity share:-of Hs 10/-each fully pand

to of shares | % of nolding Mo of shares] % of holding
Manesh K Shah 1,333,000 32 1,077,000 33:20%:
Mamita ¥ Shah 152,400 4. 15%: 192,400 5.83%
Mahesh K.Shah HUF 263,800 §,52% 263.800 B.19%
Krushang M Shah dds, 100 11.01% - -
Arvind Shah - 54,000 7.89%
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GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

NOTE-4, RESERVE & SURPLUS
il As oo 31/0372029 As ap 317032022
Aok (s} Amisond (Ra) Amount (=) Amoast (B)
GENERAL RESERVE

Balance ag par st financinl staserments
Add: Armmount tansferred from Sorlus

CARITAL RESERVE
Balnnoe a5 par last financial statomanis
Adi: Loan Setthament of Bank & NBFC

SECURITY PREMIUM

Balance ag par last financisl staterents
Ade: Koditiorasl during the yen

Balance ag per (a5t NnanGial statements
Profit for the yeer
Lern: Transferrod to Ganéral Raserve

a5.00 36100

- 19570

3208
2,088 00 F400.09

2461 ,08
A5a?
3500 267655

296,00
30.00 Fa6.00

13481
5 B9 191.740

3209
nz.09

L911.92

3916

3000 2.361.08

562934 __3,000.87
NOTE=5,0THER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Farticulars As on 31002033 Ason 31/03/3053

Amount [Re.) Amount (Rs.)

REatontion /security Denoslt Payable
Advance against Tendsr Cuposit
Girabulty payable

NOTE-G,DEFERRED TAX LTABILITIES{NET)

Amount (Re.) Amount (Re.)
44,35

6231

4,02

160.67

267 84
202.54
132

S501.71

Porticulers

Ax on 31037 20F3

Ammyns (As.)  Amount (A}

As an X1 703 20T
Amount (Re, ]  Amoont (HE ]

Cifference o depreciation on fixeéd aesrts as por 14.25 08
tax books and financial booko
Tirnlng difference (.23 10.09)
13.48 0.76
NOTE-7,SHORT TEAM BORROWING:
JELEE] _ hsondifo3fibz
i As on 34 /03/3053 Az an 11 /63/2032
Amount (Re.]  Amount [He) A i (R )  Amosgnt ()
EECURED LOANS :
{WORKING CAPTTAL LIMITS)

&) Cash Credit Limir from Yes Bank
[ workirg Capitsl imie from Yue Sans ame yoourod by
hypaihecatian on entire Ciimenl aibiss Bolh et b linbe

miitatile mortgage af office promepan and real)ef al @rrpanes of

dileciue, snd lurthis pelstnal ginrantios of to dirgctne of the

compmTy, s ars iy stés ol demand)

il Qurrent Maturitics of Long term Barrewing

From Finanglal fngnbtes
Fintres Finanze Pt Lid, {®)
Suradarem Finance Ltd (**)

548.30

44,73



GIRIRA] CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

!

P
o VTS B
Sy

=y

A

AN

Paritelnen As an 31033023 As on 317032022
At (ME.) Aot (Re) Amount (Ae)  Amourt (A
UNSECURED LOANS ;
Retateed parties 137.58 LR
Corporate Bodies 1,302 46 44387
1,988,323 1,787.83
From Related Pacty
Krusiang M Shiah 134557 -
Mahiesh K Shah E N 39
Marrs M Shah . 04179
137.56 644,948
NOTE-B, TRADE PAYABLE
— .ol T Ao 31008/ 3003 An Bn 31007 1022
Amount (As,]  Amount (A5} Amount [RL) Amount [He.)
TRADE PAYADLE
Trade payabile against ghods siid sesvices
To Refated Parties 33:78 17,13
To Other Partiay 1.436.97 2,166.99
2!41'5.?! 2,184.13
. !
Tinatays Irifrateach Pul.Lig, 3378 17.13
33.7B R
| Tinde payable ageing Schedule Cutstanding for l'ulluwirl-! periods from due date of paymeant
Less than More than
Particulars i Yoar 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years 3 Yoars Total
I} MSME -
iy cehers 1,386.09 146,06 | 466,29 | 470.36 |  2.47075
{B12.60} {e71.85) 112523} (574.38)| (2.184.12)
i) Dispubed Dus- MSHE - . ) ) '
1w} Disputad Due-Others ) _ _
Titali= 1,386.00 148,06 | 466,24 470.36 | 2,470.75
(812.68) (674.85)] (135.23)] (574.36)) (2.184.12)
Hote Previaws year figure shown ing )
NOTE-9,0THER CURRENT BILITIES
e A on 31 /002033 As on 31/03/3022
Amaunt (Ri] Amount (B5.) Amouik (Ma.) Smount (As)
Statutory dues payatie 53.63 BO.53
Retontian feecurity Depasit Fayvable 11,31 92,36
Crediy Batance of Prime-Girirnj-#K {1V} - 202.M
Dutetanidivig salsry & pepenkes
To Polntod Parties 1578 26,15
To Other Parties —_I578 14.55
359.89 415:90
To.Refated Parties
Mahesh K Shah £.55 5.66
Marits Shah 1.83 B.03
Reeal Shak .90 L
Krughang Shah §.50 _ 1246
19.78 2615
bSO
- ol
{ MELIMELAL %" h)
st ] |
whe ..l
2\ 036247 )5 /)
" il



GIRIRA) CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

MOTE-10,5HORT TERM PROVISION

Parthcslaie

As gn 34 S08/ 2023

A% 0 31/03/3033

Ra) A it (M

Ampaint (B ] At {Ms.)

SHORT TERM PROVISION
Prorilalon lor, Incomie tax

MOTE-11LTANGIBLE ASSETS
{Seporste Swmtement sttached)

MOTE-12,MON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

119,60

119.60

121.00

121.00

Particulars

Aii an 317035/ 2029

Ason 31/03/1022

Arigiunt (Re)  Adioustt (A

Amount (Re ] Amownt (Rs)

500 Equity shares of Fulars Solar Lidof Rs 10-each
fully paid up,

Advance agdirst Progeity

INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
Dey Englnesss Girra) IV

Moksha Canstructian Glrirs) IV

MBPL GCODL W

Prime-Girraj-KE [V}

RK Madhar) Ghirgg Y

MOTE-13, LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES

.05
1493
625
A1.0%
i4.85
13363

196.77

195.82

0,05

210260
1L.93
F25
55.13
95.05

169,38

2,273.02

Particulars

Ax on 21/03 /3033

Asen 31 /0372022

Amount (e} Amioiind [Ae)

hmount (fs.} Amount (R}

{Ungacuren, considanid good |

Securty Diepotits

Tender Depoats

Flaed Daposit with HBan

{Towards Bank Gaurantee end EFD for Tendais)

MOTE-14, OTHER NON-CURRENT

41.93
3057
436,62

haiﬂtll

1058
10013
334,18

445 89

Porticulars

As on 317033003

Amount (Rx)  Amount (As.)

As on 31/02/3033

(s ursd, comidieed good )

Retontion Money 589,30 E42.73
Vit JGEST Rafundabis u:lg.-a.all 9;:1:
TOS & Income Tax .1 :
T95.40 G641.72
NOTE-15, INVENTORIES
Ayen 31 /U3 3037 Amgn 34032022

Pasticuiam

Amount [Rz.)  Ameunt (Ri.)

Amiunt (Re)  Ameunt (1S, )

{&s taken, valued and cortifind by the Management]

Raw Material
Wark in Progress

117.50

10337
2,532.60

IEEIE.'F?



GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

NOTE-16, TRADE RECEIVABLE

Padtigulirs

Az on 31 /03,2027

As op 31/03/2023

A (Ra)  Remound (Aa) Amzunt (e} Amount [Rx]
Wneeoured considencd good, LTI967 97382
1,779.87 8973.92
Trade Receivable ngeing Sthedule Receivahbie or following periods from due date of payment
Less than | & Manths- | . 5 Mora than Yotal
Pelticuiare & Manths 1 Year F2News| LIVerE| Ty Vasrs
i} Undispiited Trade recsivabies-cansidersd good L5us.83 267 24385 17,43 177987
(699.68) [2.67) (X93.95) [¥7.43) (90
1) Ungieputed Trade recelvabies-considerne doubtiul = z : y :
Iy Wrigpuited Trads recoivablos-conssderad, gool B -
iv] Digputed Bue-Gihers g = : 2
— 1,505.83 - 2.E7 243,95 27.43 1,770.87
[699.58) (2.67)] [243.95) {27.43) - {97191}
NotePravious year figure shown in ()
MOTE-17, CASH AND CASH & EQUIVALENTS
Particulars A on 31 /083033 Ason 3170372022
Ammant (Rs.) Aok (RE.) Amount (Re.]  Aniownt (R, )
Cash an hang .44 .06
Balatics with baniks
Iy Curfent atcouints 1,053.60 £5499
ir Fixed Dapasit (Margin Monay) 421.52 21223
1,477.90 2721.88

NOTE-18, SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Ag on 310372023

A on 3103/ 3023

Partizuliri :
Amouat (Re) Amsuit (R4.) Amaunt (Re) Amount (Re.)
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
[Unpacural, cormsidered aoad )
Sundry Loarr and Advances
To Relgted Porties [*) &2.98 i68.23
Ta Others 111,57 112.71
174.88 280.96
To Belated Parfies
Arvind Entarprisos - 14533
Arirg Shaty . 49.95
Qirlra) Cocporation 8297 .
Krughang Entaprisies 1021 296
621.98 168.25

NOTE-19, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As on 31/03 ﬂI‘Hﬂ

Paitleilnrs
Amount [Re.]  Amount [Re) Amounk (fa)  Amount (Rs.]
CITHER CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured, cons|dersd good )
Advance recavarabls in cish ar kind for valus to Be fecaived 200953 3751
Securty Deposit 2.19 877
Tender Depotits . 2213
Retantion Monesy 253,59 6640
GST Refundalie 195,25
16366

TOS & Incume Tax

H23.32




GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023

MOTE-20, REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Parl = Yaar | -:un:m;: ‘I’Hrlnt.lld-lli[.n!:ﬂﬂﬂ
Aemoant {Re.]_ Amount (R} Amount (Ha.)  Ameant (Re.)
Sale of Seryices
Cantract Recaipt 11.080.06 2,466,731

Less: GST on Contract receipt 1,578.33 9,511.74

Sie of Products

Trade Goods .07

Lisga: GET on traded goods 032 239
__9,514.13

NOTE-21, OTHER INCOMES

_ 145868 8308.00

__8,308.04_

Yaar ansed 31,/03/3033

g 11 f1033
Amglnt (Be.) Amount (Ha.)

Particulars
Amoynt [Rs)  Amewil (Re)
Interest Rocelved 3319
Share of ProfLosy} of Jaint Vinture 72.05
Sundry Bafance W/ bk 581

T 117.04_

NOTE-22, COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED/TRADED

50.46
23.54
5.19

72.19

" Inte Yéar andad 31,/08/2033 Y anded 31092023
Amount (fle,)  Amount (Re-) amount (fs.)  Amount ()
Irwentarigs gt the Beginnkia of the Year 10337 48,75
Add | Purchase of Guods 5, 704.84 245,08
Add | Sk Contract Favimet 1,503.03 7624
7,312.14 8,121.83
Less: Inpertones ar the End of the:Year 117.50 103 X7
?ilgﬁ.ﬁl B!:I'.‘.I.&"I‘q!I
MOTE-23, (INCREASE} / DECREASE 1N INVENTORIES
particubars Yuur sadded 31/03/2523 Ymar endnd 11703/2622
Amount (As.)  Amodng [Re) Rs.] Am W
WRHE in progress
Inventories at the end of the year 3,508:70 2.532.60
Less: Trnvertories ab the beginning of the year 2.532.80 L79541
(976.10) 739,19
NOTE-24,DIRECT EXPENSES
Fartitulin Tokar sntfgel 30/90/ 2027 Your sndad 31,/0373023
Armondnd [Re)  Ameunt (Re.) Amount (Bs) Amount (fs. )
Labour Contract Maymefts 135081 154,57
Equipment Hire Chiarges 13158 7211
Féwe & Fuel Charges 209.60 H.5
Tall 13y & Boardar Cressing Fea 9.34 -
flepalr & Maiterancs-Plant B Machinerioe 332 -
19539

"

“ [
fq' MUKRAI {7 1)
oy [ o—— 1.1
l_ Mo )7

£\ 038247 /5

B\

2,014.93




GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

MOTE-25,EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

- Wmse ened 317033035 Year endud 317032023
A tiRe.l  Ambunt (Fs] Amuunt (0] Aot (Rs,)
Satary to Offics Sratt 25680 JGFED
Prowidend Fund & E5], Contrbution 240 Das
Grristuity 2469 [2:15}
Saalf Wellare & Medical i, 2048 0.45
_I:E'I:EIIZI:I: i

MOTE-26,0THER EXPENSES

Yaar andad 317032023

Yaur ondpd 31 /05 /2022

Farbculnrn = - = -
Ampunt (Rs.]  Ameunt (M) i, At (s} Amoust [Be.]

Traveling, Gonveyance, Lodging & Boarding £1.96 538
Telephone & Internet Chamges 13 0.37
Frafessional 8 Legs Expenses 56.50 18.865
Rent Palg BE.Z1 7.22
Preimbing: 8 Statiomacy 348 0.97
Electiicity Charges 1.91 0,54
Business Fromation .60 =

Hrokerage & Commigson - 2.50
Repair & Maintenapce £33 160
Vohicle Aepeie & Mainlenante 16.07 4,50
Seturity Thirges 14,73 1.49
Donatean .07 .

Audinors Reemynecation 100 2.50
Miztplioneous Exporisos JB 6 1466

NOTE-27, TMTEREST & FINANCIAL COST

e e Yoar anded 31 /003023 Yoar anded 31/03/2032
Amoynt (R} Amount (R} bR} & L]
INTEREST & FINANCIAL COST
Interast to Bank & Others 201.538 16048
Firlancin! Charges 630 14.95
21038 —tEN

o N
i ah Ry
o S\
¥ B T \
| e
I' " i i | |
L] .-_ L o
\' o < ¥
S o
e,



Mote-31
TANGIBLE ASSETS
_ (GROSS BLOCK ~ DERRECIATICH NET BLO
NAME CF ASSFS i AR Afditian Tald | A AL ] For e Adlustanane L A B Am AL
Qa0 farpman] Ps {Arinmic s, § ITHONIDY OLmdftdd LR et th Yess F I8P i ] RNy friara IR0
[Ammunt 5.4 (Ao i) {smount B ) (Ao s | (A fa { At dta | {Mariount i3] (magirt BE
Factary Seed 3269 12,49 54 595 1671
Site Sitice GED 14.67 . 2137 0.09 4,82 471 1655 6.51
Machineries 16630 THIE9 - $33.58 §2.79 K LT - 133.01 BOD.57 GH.51
Vehicles I5.83 D52 . TS 338z 0.03 i385 Z80 2001
Dffice Equinment’s 5.86 H.EH7 14.74 420 a.&8 488 9,86 1.66
Campuaters & Frinters 4,23 13.55 - 1778 401 143 S4a2 1235 21
Furmibire & Foturs - .13 - 233 oz 0.12 24
Intanginle Arsets 1492 197 .02 ] 194
Total 21882 B37.18 - 1,051.00 139,91 48.10 - LEH.01 E63.00 7E.01
PrEvious Tea- 189.52 19,00 71852 132.32 760 13951 7031 -




2B) Disclosures requlred under sectlon 22 of the mices, small and medium  enterprises

devalopment At 2006

The Company has yet to update the complete list of its suppliers; IF any.one of those consists
any MSME. Therelare, the dues, I any fram the MSME suppliers could not be ascertalned and
accordingly the interast pavable to MSME suppliors, dutstanding for more than 30 days from
the date they became payable, could atso not be gquantified.

29] Disclosures pursuant to the Accounting Standard-15 Employee penefit

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity Obligations

The Company provides for gratuity, & defined benefit plan (the “Gratuily Plan®) covering eligible
employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratity Act, 1572 The Gratulty Plan provides a
lump sum payment lo vested employees al reliremenl, death, incapacitation or termination of
employment, of an amount based on the respeclive employee’s salary and the tenure of
employment.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays provident fund contributions lo publicly adminisigred provident funds as per
local regulatory sulhorities. The Campany has no further obligations once the contributions have

bean pmd The contributions are sccounted for ss defined contribution plans and the
contributions are recognised as employee benafit expense when they are due,

30} Disclosures pursuant to thie Atcounting Standard-19 Gratlity provision

Provision of gratulty labilities far the financial year 2022-23 made during year on the basis
of valuation repart.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sl Particular FY 2022-23 | FY 2021-22
No.
1. | Actuarial Assumption
|, Distounl Rate 7.49% P.A. 7.25% P.A,
ii. Fate of incresse in compensation 7.00% P.A, 1.00% P.A
lli. Employes Attrition rate ( Past seryvice @ 0-42) 10.00% P.A. | I0L00% PA
iv. Expected averaoe [emamning service
. The estimate of future salary Increases, considersd | 10.00% P.A. | 10.00% P.A
In actuarial valuation takes into account Inflation, | at younger at younger
senionty, promotion and-other relevant factors such | ages ages
as supply and demand factors i the employmant | reducing Lo retducing to
market 2.00% P.Aat | 2.00% P.A at
oider ages older ages
2. Changes in the Present Valug of Dhligations I —
I, Presenl Value of Obligabion at the beginning ol the 1.32 3.47
BHr
(i Correni Service o5t 110 0.62
il IrterestCost =~ 0.42 0.23 |
. Past Service cost |
v, Bensfits paid - e
vi. CActuarial  (Galn)floss on  Defined Benefit 150 {300)
ahligatiah ol | 1 ]
wil. Present Vialue of Qbligation at the end of the  year 4.02 1.32
3. Amounts to be récognised [n the Balance Sheet 1 _
i. Fresent Value of OGhgation at the end of the year 4.02 1.32 |
i Falr value of pan assets at end of perjod - =
i, Funded Status o = =
lv. Unrecagnized Actharial Gain/[Luss) = =
v, Unresoanized Past service Cost-non vested benefits = = =
vi. Net Asset/{Llability) recognized In the  balance 4.02 (1.32)
Shest




31}

4, Expense remgnlied in the statement of PRLA/C
I, Current Service Cost 1.10 0.62
ii. Inberest cost 0.92 0.23
iil. Past Service Cost-{non vested benefits) - -
v, Past Senvice Cost-(vested bensfits) - -
¥, Unrecognised Past service cost- rgn vested benefits = —
vl. Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the peripd i.50° (3.00)
wli. Expense (Income | recognized inthe statement of P (2.69) [2:15)
B L Afc
5. Mowements in the Llablity recognised in Balance Sheet
Il L Opening Net Liability 1,32 3.47
il Expenses (Income) as above 2.69 (2.15)
— | il Contribution paid - —
Iv, Clesing Net Labiicy 4.02 1.32
& | Revised Scheduls V1
b Corrent Liabilily 0.2?7 0.11
I Ron-curr=nt hability 329 1)

Disclosures pursuant ta the Accounting Standard-20 Farning per Share

(Rs. In Lakiv)

Particulars F.¥.2022-23 F.¥.2021-22
Profit Afier Tax 450,47 3748.14
Number of Shares (Face Value Rs.10/-) 40,44,100 32,44,100
Mumber of Shares under weighted average 33,75,607 32,44,100
{(Face Value Rs.10/-)
Basic Earning per Share in Rs, 11.14 11.69

| Weighted Average Earning per Share in Rs. 13.34 11.69

32) Disclosures pursuant to the Accounting Standard-18 Rulated party transactions
Thie'names of the relatéd partles, key management personial, the rature of thelr transactions

and thelr values are given herein balow!

Name of Related Parties Nature of Relationship
Krushang Shah Director
Mahesh K. Shah Directer (upte 23/03,/2022)
Mamta Shah Relative of Director
Arvind Shalt Relative af Director
Reshal Shah Relative of Birector
Jinalaya Infratech Pyt. Ltd. Commaon Directors
Girjral Corporation Associate Concern
Krushang Enterprises Associate Concern
Arvind Entérprises Associate Concern
| MBPL-GEDL (V) Associate Concern
Transactions with related parbies
e [R5 In Laks)
Name of Parties Particulsrs F.Y.2022-23 F.¥Y.2021-22 I
Mahesh K. Shah Salary 12,00 9.60 |
Closing Balance (11.74) (8.86)
Mamta M, Stiah Loan Received 150.99 B.67 |
= Loan Repald 792,78 a1E1.60
| Loan Given — 60.72 =
Loan recenod Back _EE?E | ==




() Indicate credit balance

33) Reporting on others disciosures:

Interoct Pald (Nat) 31.87 34,73 |
Salary 12,80 9.00
Closing Balance (1.83) (649.81)
Krushang Shat Salary ta Director 24700 12:00
Lan recaiiid 14500 13960
Lahn repaid - 15,00 136,60
o 111&?::!.-5&]1!- ~ aph
Closing Balance (Net) (142.87) (12.a5)
Arvind Shah Loan Given . -~
Loan recaivad Back 449,96 -
Inberast Recelved . 545
Closing Balance -- 40.08
Restal Shah Salary 4.00 =
Closing Balance {0.20)
Girfraj Corporation Sale of Goods - 0.0838
. [eninrn d55aesn o 147.560 - |
Loan received Back 100.00 =
Interest Recehyod .21 :
_ Closing Balance 52.77 (1.27)
Krusharg Enterprises L Glven 26.70 = |
" Loan fecelved Buck 2500 -
Interest Reconved 0,55 033
 Closing Balance 10.21 2.96
Arvind Entsrprises Loan mcolved Back 11533 | =
 Interest Recoived = 1268
 Closing Balance = 115.33
Tinalaya Tnfratech Pyt Lrd Sub Contract Paymant 15.64 g.19
Purchase of Goods 278 -
Intarest Paid 29,71 -
Loan recetved 1R IO =
Lmr] "EN“I -#EH‘H -
Closing Balance {¥76.09) {17.12)
MEEL-GEDL (V) Sui Contract Receipt 1H04,34 =
Clasing Balance 333.87 -

1) In the opinion of Directars, provisions for all known liabilities have been made in the

accounts.

2) Loan & advances, sundry debtors, sundry creditors and other liabliities are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation. The balances are thersfore as per the books of

accounts.

3) Contingent llabilities nat provided for in books of accounts for the period ended 31%
March, 2023 is Rs.738.95 Lakhs (P.Y.738.95 Lakhs) being Bank guaranties issbed to
various government authorities and Rs,155.97 Lakhs (P.Y.Rs.155.97 Lakhs) being
income tax disputed liabilitles for which company has filed appeal before appellant

authority,




4) Auditors® Remuneration:

(Rs. In Lakh)
| Particulars F.Y.2022-23 F.Y.2021-22
| Audit Fee 3.00 2.50
| Tax Audit Fee g 3
"Other Matter 0.50 0.25
Total 3.5 2.75

5) Mo commission has been poid to the directors and only the remuneration by  way of
salary has been pald to the directors as per the sectlon 126, 197 and Schedule v of the

Companies Act, 2013 as under

o (Rs; In Lakh)
Particulars F.Y.2022-23 F.Y.2021-22 |
| Salaries 24.00 30,00
Contribution to Provident Fund -- -
Total 24.00 30.00

6] The Company s joint venture Partner in Joint venture firm Mfs. Maksha Construction
Giriraf, balance in Capital Rs. 625 Lakhs/- debit Balance, (P.Y 6.25 Lakhs debit Balance)
Dietails of joint venture Partners and their-Share in the firm are as follow: -

Name of Partner

% of Profit/less |
Moksha Construction 4%
Girira) Civil Develppers Lid 36%
Tatal 100%

7} The Company is jomt venture Factner in Joint venture firm Mfs. R Madam & Girira),
balance in Capital Rs. 133.63 Lakhs debit Balance, (P.¥. 95,05 Lakhs deblt Balance)
Dietalls of joint venturs Partners and thelr Share In the frm are as follow: -

Name of Partner % of Profit/loss
R.K.Madari 60%
“Girira] €l Developers Ltd 409%

Total 1009

8) The Company |5 jeint venture Partner in Jolnt venturs fiom M/s. Prime - Giriraj-KiK (V)
balance in Capital Rs. 14.95 Lakhs Debit Balonce, (P.Y. Rs. 2.02 Lakn Credit Balance)
Letalls of joint venture Partners and thelr Share In the firm are as follow: -

Namse of Partner 9% of Profit/loss
Prime Enterprises S1%
| Girira] Civil Developers Ltd 25%:
K.K. Engineerning 24%
Total o ARE




)

The Company is joint venture Partner n Joint venture firm M/s. Dey Engineers - Girlraj

(1V), balance in Capital Rs, 1.93 Lakhs debit Balance, (P.Y. Rs.1.93 Lakhs debil Balance)
Details of joint venture Fartners and their Sharein the firm are as follow: -

Name of Partner

%o of Profit/loss

Day Enalneers

Giriral Clvil Developers Lid

75%

25%h

Total

100%

10) The Company is joint venture Partnar in Joint venture firm MBPL- GCDL (JV), balance In
Capital Rs. 42.01 Lakhs debit Balance, (P.Y. 66.13 Lakhs debit balance) Details of joint

yenture Partners and their Share In

the firm are as follow: -

11) The Campany's financial ratios as per Schedule 11 requirement are as undar:

Name of Partnar % of Profit/loss
MBPL 1%
Gitiray Civil Developers d 49%
Tatal B 100%:

Ratios Numerator/Denominator | F.Y. F.Y.
2022-23 | 2021-22

Current Ratio Current Assets / Current | 1.63 1.11
Ligbilities .

Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt / Shareholder's | 0.33 0.52
Ejuity

Debt Service Coverage Ratio Operating income [/ Total 0.34 0.31

_| debt service

Return on Equity Ratio Met  Profit after Tax [ 0.10 012
Average Shareholdar's
ety

Inventory Turnaver Cost of Gopds Sold | 283 338

Average Irventary

Trade Recelvables Turnover Ratio | Annual  Credit  Sgles | 6.91 6.14

Average Accounts
= Recejvable

Trade Payable Tumover Ratio Net Credit Purchase 310 3.33
Average Trade Payable L

Net Capitai Turnover Ratio Net sales / Average Warking 5.27 16.94
Capital__

het Profit Ratio Net Profit after Tax [ Net 0.05 0.05
Sales

Return on Capital Employec Eamings before Interest & 0.10 0,13
Taxes / Capltal Employed

Mote: 1) current ratlo Increased

Iricrease I average working capital

due to Increase in current assets Z) Debts equity
decreased due to increase in Equity capital 3) net capital turnover ratip decreased due Lo




12) The Company has re-grouped, re-classified, and/ar re-arranged figures far previous
year, wherever required to confirm with current year's classification.

&s per Our report of even date
ForRHAD & Co. Forand on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountant

(Kfishang Shah)  (Prasham Shah)
Managing Director Executive Director

( Dinesh Bangar)

Partner
M.No. 036247 DN ?19352& DIt 09540340
s
Place: Mumbal (Devashis K Mondal)

[xate: 29/05/2023 Chief Financial Ofmicer
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GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Regd Office: Office No. 006/A Wing,Ground
Floor, Western Edge—2 Premises Co-op.
Society Limited, Western Express Highway,
Borivali (East), Mumbai — 400066

CIN: L45200MH2005PLC156879
Contact: 022-28906356
Website: www.giriraj.co

E mail: info@giriraj.co

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member|

Registered Address

E-Mail Id

Folio No/Client 1D

DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of

Limited, hereby appoint:
(1)

NaME: ..o

........ Emanld )
(2)

Name

........ Emanld )
3

Name

E-mail id:. ..o

Address:.......oooiiiiiiiiin
reeeeeen .. Signature. . .
Address:.......oooiiiiiiiiiin
seeeeen .. Signature. . . .
Address:.......oooiiiiiiii
reeeeeen .. Signature. . .

equity shares of Giriraj Civil Developers

.................. or failing him;

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Extraordinary General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, September 27,2023, at 10:00 A .M. at aforementioned
registered office of the Company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated

below:

I wish my above proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

Sl. No. Resolutions For Against Abstain
1. Ordinary Business

To receive, consider and adopt Audited Financial

Statements for the Financial year ended on 31/03/2023

Special Business

Issue of equity shares on preferential basis

Issue of Bonus Equity Shares
Signed this day of 2023 Affix

Revenue
Stamp

Notes: (1) This form of

Signature of Member(s)

roxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

registeredoffice of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.



(2) A Proxy need not to be a member of the Company. ) ) )

(3) Please put a ‘X’ in the Box in the appropriate column against the respective resolution. If
you leave the ‘For’, ‘Against’ or ‘Abstain’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your
proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she think appropriate.



NOTE :







GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : L45200MH2005PLC156879

www.giriraj.co, info@giriraj.co

ATTENDANCE SLIP

14™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, 27™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 10.00 A.M.

Registered Folio / DP ID and
Client ID

Name and Address of the
Shareholder(s)

Joint Holder 1

Joint Holder 2

I/ We hereby record my / our presence at the 18™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, 27™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 10.00 A.M.

at registered office of the company

Member’s Folio / DP ID- Member’s/ Proxy’s name in Member’s/ Proxy’s
Client ID No. Block Letters Signature

NOTES:
1. Only Member/ Proxy holder can attend the Meeting.

2. Please complete the Folio/ DP ID-Client ID No. and name of the Member/ Proxy, sign this Attendance Slip and hand it over, duly signed, at the
entrance of the Meeting Hall.

3. Shareholder/ Proxy holder desiring to attend the Meeting should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meeting.
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